
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

RFP#16-18 

FOUNDRY PLACE PARKING  

GARAGE PERCENT FOR ART PROJECT 

PORTSMOUTH,  NH 

November 28, 2017 

        

      Addendum#1 

 

This Addendum forms part of the original document marked: RFP#16-18 Foundry Place Parking Garage 

Percent for Art Project. 
 

 

1) The following questions regarding specific space available for art work at the Foundry Place Garage 

have been asked, and in response the City has provided annotated floor plan(s) that provide answers to 

these questions.   

 
 Q: Could you perhaps highlight on the floor plan(s) where the long blank interior wall that could be used for art is 

 located? 

 A:  See attached annotated plan(s). 

 

 Q:  If there are additional walls that would contain a decent amount of blank space, could those be highlighted 

 (drawings A101 through A106)?   

 A:  See attached annotated plan(s). 

 

 Q: What is the finish of the wall, and what are the dimensions - both width and height? 

 A:  See attached annotated plan(s). 

  

 Q: On any of these walls, including the ones highlighted on the attached plans, could you call out where any 

 interior signage  such as  floor numbers, exit signs, etc. would be? 

 A:  See attached annotated plan(s). 

 

 Q:  Is there a cutoff date for questions to be submitted? 

 A:  No 

 

Artists are not limited to the locations specified in this addendum (attached annotated plans) for their art.  These 

locations are provided in response to the questions asked as part of this addendum. 

 

Respondents are to acknowledge this addendum within their proposal.  Failure to do so may subject a respondent 

to disqualification. 

 

End of Addendum #1 

 

Continue below for the plans. 
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Callout
1.  Please confirm this wall is pre-cast concrete on the stair side.  What is the finish?  Paint?  Stain?  Nothing?
2.  Could you verifiy the wall height for this wall on the stair side?
3.  Please confirm that the wall interior to the stair is 6'1" wide.
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1.  Please confirm this wall is CMU block on the stair side.  What is the finish?  Paint? 
2.  Could you verifiy the wall height and width for this wall on the stair side?
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1.  Please confirm this wall is pre-cast concrete on the stair side.  What is the finish?  Paint?  Stain?  Nothing?
2.  Could you verifiy the wall height for this wall on the stair side?
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